



DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Gavin Newsom ■ Governor

1021 O Street, Suite 3110 ■ Sacramento CA 95814 ■ www.dof.ca.gov

August 4, 2026

Honorable Malia Cohen
State Controller
California State Controller's Office
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1850
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Controller Cohen:

Pursuant to Provisions 1 and 2 of Item 0890-101-0001 from Chapter 21, Statutes of 2026 (Senate Bill 111), the Department of Finance is submitting the attached schedule to allocate resources for counties to expedite the vote counting process and to provide voter outreach and education for the November 3, 2026, statewide general election.

Specifically, the funding can be used by counties to: increase the number of available staff to tabulate votes, make equipment purchases or technology upgrades, acquire space to accommodate additional staff or equipment purchases to expedite the vote counting process, and to conduct voter education and outreach. Of the \$34 million allocated to counties, \$5 million shall be available to provide voter outreach and education.

The Director of Finance respectfully requests that the State Controller's Office remit payment to county elections officials, totaling \$34 million to be allocated in fiscal year 2026-27, as provided in Attachment I.

The allocations are to be paid from Item 0890-101-0001, ENY 2026, FI\$Cal Program 0705 Elections, Legacy Program 20.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please contact Jessie Romine, Principal Program Budget Analyst, at (916) 445-8913.

JOE STEPHENSHAW

Director

By:

Erika Li

Chief Deputy Director

Attachment

cc: On following page

cc: Dr. Shirley N. Weber, Secretary of State

Lisa Martin, Chief Deputy Secretary, Secretary of State

Reggie Fair, Deputy Secretary of Operations, Secretary of State

Regina Evans, Chief of Staff, State Controller's Office

Cathy Leal, Chief of Operating Office, State Controller's Office

Ted Lambert, Division Chief, State Accounting and Reporting Division, State
Controller's Office

Jay Singh, Assistant Division Chief, State Accounting and Reporting Division, State
Controller's Office

Vanessa Trapnell, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Accounting and Consulting, State
Accounting and Reporting Division, State Controller's Office

Jesse Salinas, President, California Association of Clerks and Elections Officials

Kimberly Rodriguez, Chief Policy Advocate, California State Association of Counties

Emma Jungwirth, Senior Legislative Advocate, California State Association of
Counties

Julissa Cardenas, Legislative Representative, California State Association of
Counties

Jean Kinney Hurst, Legislative Advocate, Urban Counties of California

Sarah Dukett, Senior Policy Advocate, Rural County Representatives of California

County Election Funding

Attachment
Pursuant to Provisions 1 and 2 of Item 0890-101-0001
Chapter 21, Statutes of 2026 (SB 111)

County	Provision 1	Provision 2	Total
Alameda	\$ 986,000.00	\$ 170,000.00	\$ 1,156,000.00
Alpine	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Amador	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Butte	\$ 145,852.94	\$ 25,147.06	\$ 171,000.00
Calaveras	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Colusa	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Contra Costa	\$ 1,005,617.65	\$ 173,382.35	\$ 1,179,000.00
Del Norte	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
El Dorado	\$ 124,529.41	\$ 21,470.59	\$ 146,000.00
Fresno	\$ 829,911.76	\$ 143,088.24	\$ 973,000.00
Glenn	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Humboldt	\$ 90,411.76	\$ 15,588.24	\$ 106,000.00
Imperial	\$ 98,941.18	\$ 17,058.82	\$ 116,000.00
Inyo	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Kern	\$ 719,882.35	\$ 124,117.65	\$ 844,000.00
Kings	\$ 75,058.82	\$ 12,941.18	\$ 88,000.00
Lake	\$ 43,500.00	\$ 7,500.00	\$ 51,000.00
Lassen	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Los Angeles	\$ 6,823,529.39	\$ 1,176,470.61	\$ 8,000,000.00
Madera	\$ 121,117.65	\$ 20,882.35	\$ 142,000.00
Marin	\$ 157,794.12	\$ 27,205.88	\$ 185,000.00
Mariposa	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Mendocino	\$ 57,147.06	\$ 9,852.94	\$ 67,000.00
Merced	\$ 221,764.71	\$ 38,235.29	\$ 260,000.00
Modoc	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Mono	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Monterey	\$ 219,205.88	\$ 37,794.12	\$ 257,000.00
Napa	\$ 83,588.24	\$ 14,411.76	\$ 98,000.00
Nevada	\$ 69,088.24	\$ 11,911.76	\$ 81,000.00
Orange	\$ 2,766,941.18	\$ 477,058.82	\$ 3,244,000.00
Placer	\$ 265,264.71	\$ 45,735.29	\$ 311,000.00
Plumas	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Riverside	\$ 2,095,676.47	\$ 361,323.53	\$ 2,457,000.00
Sacramento	\$ 974,058.82	\$ 167,941.18	\$ 1,142,000.00
San Benito	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
San Bernardino	\$ 1,272,588.24	\$ 219,411.76	\$ 1,492,000.00
San Diego	\$ 2,984,441.18	\$ 514,558.82	\$ 3,499,000.00
San Francisco	\$ 561,235.29	\$ 96,764.71	\$ 658,000.00
San Joaquin	\$ 655,911.76	\$ 113,088.24	\$ 769,000.00
San Luis Obispo	\$ 187,647.06	\$ 32,352.94	\$ 220,000.00
San Mateo	\$ 444,382.35	\$ 76,617.65	\$ 521,000.00
Santa Barbara	\$ 261,852.94	\$ 45,147.06	\$ 307,000.00
Santa Clara	\$ 1,094,323.53	\$ 188,676.47	\$ 1,283,000.00
Santa Cruz	\$ 167,176.47	\$ 28,823.53	\$ 196,000.00
Shasta	\$ 117,705.88	\$ 20,294.12	\$ 138,000.00
Sierra	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Siskiyou	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Solano	\$ 400,882.35	\$ 69,117.65	\$ 470,000.00
Sonoma	\$ 306,205.88	\$ 52,794.12	\$ 359,000.00
Stanislaus	\$ 461,441.18	\$ 79,558.82	\$ 541,000.00
Sutter	\$ 57,147.06	\$ 9,852.94	\$ 67,000.00
Tehama	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Trinity	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Tulare	\$ 371,029.41	\$ 63,970.59	\$ 435,000.00
Tuolumne	\$ 42,647.06	\$ 7,352.94	\$ 50,000.00
Ventura	\$ 728,411.76	\$ 125,588.24	\$ 854,000.00
Yolo	\$ 134,764.71	\$ 23,235.29	\$ 158,000.00
Yuba	\$ 50,323.53	\$ 8,676.47	\$ 59,000.00
	\$ 29,000,000.00	\$ 5,000,000.00	\$ 34,000,000.00